MARS Board Minutes 12/8/2013

Members: Al Keizer President, Vacant VP, Jim Lees Coach Coordinator/Development, Sandy Robotski Treasurer, Trevor Dobrygoski Registrar, Brenda Foley Equipment Manager, Tracey Wren Public Relations, Vacant Field Coordinator, Angie Werth Fund Raising/Cheese Days

Present: Al Keizer, Stephanie Ziolkowski, Jim Lees, Tim Sanft, Marci Frehner, Rose Bauer, Tracy Wren

Торіс	Discussion/Recommendation	Action		
Previous Minutes	 Approval of minutes Proposed Meeting time change to 7PM 	Minutes approvedApproved-Meeting time changed to 7PM .		
Administrators Report: Trevor	 Spring 2014 registrations. A sign up sheet was available at the Highschool Banquet. High school banquet went well. Registration will be available on line. Sandy Robotski, will be stepping down. A Transition of Treasurer Responsibilities will occur in the next few months. Revision of Volunteer forms will need to be completed. 	posted on-line and volunteer forms revised- Thank you-Trevor Identify a Treasurer		
Presidents Report: AL	 Need Field Coordinator/Manager: Stripe fields, maintain goals: All key corners and the center of the fields were marked. Jim volunteered to do the nets. Tim has volunteered to mark the fields and Jim will assist. Send an email to remind players of the dates of the parent meeting next week. Need Vice President: Jim will cover until a person is identified Fund Raising Coordinator: Net-N-Ten, Michelle B Annual all club meeting: It will be held on November 	board meetings. > Identify a Field Coordinator/Manager		
	 Annual all club meeting: It will be held on November 18th, 7PM at First National Bank. Al will do introductions; Jim will provide a power point on the Challenger Program and ask a Challenger Coach to attend. A ten dollar gift card to the families that provide new enrollees to the club. Rebel brochures will be updated and handed out. Annual meeting will be a informational meeting for participating and non-participating families. Invite your friends to attend. Discussion on Constitution - Deferred 			

MARS Board Minutes 12/8/2013

Coaching Report:	A Challenger Coach will be used in the Spring Season.		
Jim			
Public Relations: Tracy Wren	 Michelin Soccer Program- Pomp's tires will give a free certificate for a soccer ball. In order for the families to get a certificate they will need to go to Pomp's website. There will be a contest held amongst the managers; to see whose team will ascertain the most soccer balls. The winner will receive a \$25.00 gift certificate. The winner will be based on the highest percentage of participation. Signage Registration: Wear your uniform day! Have all the kids wear their shirts the same day in the first and second week of January to promote registration. Flyers will be available to hand out if a 		The winner will be posted on the face book page Rose will post information flyer on Monroe Clinic's intranet. The Soccer ball will be on exhibit at the Parent meeting. Al will send out an an email blast after the parent meeting on Monday for registration.
	class member is interested. Tracy will write up a kid mailer for Middle School and High School and a half sheet for the other schools. The final registration date is January 14 th . Other ideas for advertising registration: YMCA Monitor productions. Radio-WEKZ. Facebook. Post on Monroe Clinic's intranet page.	A A A A A	YMCA-Tracy WEKZ- Jim Facebook-? Monroe Clinic-Rose Goal- every club family bring in a new family
Storage Shed	Jim will house the brat stand. Thank you Jim! It will be cleared out this weekend.		
Uniforms	Jim will follow up with Tracy at Heartland regarding uniforms. Uniform colors and style decisions will be deferred until after the first of the year.		
Insurance	MARS will receive a \$100.00 rebate.		
Walk-in's	Sunday indoor soccer at the Middle School. Start at the after the 1 st of the year. Low key just play a game. It is not a practice. No cost. 2:30 -4PM		

MARS Board Minutes 12/8/2013

Future Agenda	***	NEXT MEETING:
Items:	Discussion on ConstitutionUniforms-Tracey Hamilton	Mon December 9 th 7:00 pm 2 nd floor Library

Task	Owner	Time Line	Comments	Indicator	Date Completed
Uniforms: Colors, Reversible	AL	Spring meeting			
Type up Board members					
Registration will be posted on- line.	Trevor	11/15/13			
Volunteer forms	Trevor	11/15/13			
Flyers to the schools	Tracy	1/1/14			